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To: Combi Lok Yi LVPLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

Cc; '

Bee:

Subject: Fw: Deferral for S-16 Application Form (Ref No. AINE-SLT/5) - (VID:3-10 YEREREHR) - HGC
File Ref:

From:  Nicol Wai Kin YU/PLAND/HKSARG - Thursday 28/09/2023 14:50

----- Forwarded by Nicol Wai Kin YU/PLAND/HKSARG on 28/09/2023 14:48 «----

From: stndp/PLAND/HKSARG
To: Nicol Wai Kin YU/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Kevm Ka Wing LAU/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Date: 28/09/2023 14:44
. Subject: Fw: Deferral for S-16 Application Form (Ref No. A/NE-SLT/5) - (VID:3-10 S4B ERREA) -
HGC

----- Forwérded by stndp/PLAND/HKSARG on 28/09/2023 14:44 -

From: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

To: <stndpo@pland.gov.hk>

Cc; <gwmlam@pland.gov.hk>

Date: 28/09/2023 12:05

Subject: FW: Deferral for S-16 Application Form (Ref No. A/NE-SLT/5) - (VID:3-10 JiESEEEEFD) -
HGC

From: Jansen Yuen -

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 11:42 AM

To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk ' :

Cc: clyli@pland.gov.hk; Pui Hang Chan <ph.chan@hgc.com.hk>; Robin Ng <Robin.Ng@hgc.com.hk>
Subject: Deferral for S-16 Application Form (Ref No. A/NE-SLT/S) - (VID:3-10 YMZSREEREHT) - HGC

Dear Town Planning Board,

We would like to defer the captioned application Ref No. A/NE-SLT/5 for 2 months because
we need more time to address departmental and public comments.

Best Regards
Jansen Yuen
Manager-External Plant

~ 9/F, Hutchison Telecom Tower, 99 Cheung Fai Road, Tsing Yi, Hong Kong
www.hge.com.hk | Facebook | LinkedIn | YouTube [ Instagram
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Disclaimer: This email, the information and any attachments contained herein are intended solely
for the addressee or addressees. It may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not an
intended recipient, please delete the message and any attachments and notify the sender. Any use
or disclosure of the contents is unauthorized and may be unlawful. To know more, please click

here, Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. We therefore do not
accept liability for any loss or damage howsoever arising as a result of email transmission





